# SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTE of MEETING of the PEEBLES COMMON GOOD FUND SUB-COMMITTEE held in the Council Chamber, Rosetta Road, Peebles on 29 May 2019 at 5.00 p.m.

Present:-Councillors R. Tatler (Chairman), H. Anderson, S. Haslam, E. Small (from<br/>para 4)Apology:-Councillors S. Bell, K. Chapman, Community Councillor L. Hayworth<br/>Treasury Business Partner, Solicitor (F. Hamilton), Estates Surveyor (A.<br/>Scott), Democratic Services Team Leader

Members of the Public:- 8.

\_\_\_\_\_

### 1. MINUTE

The Minutes of the Meeting of Peebles Common Good Fund Sub-Committee held on 27 February and 27 March 2019 had been circulated.

## DECISION AGREED to approve the Minutes.

## 2. MONITORING REPORT FOR 12 MONTHS TO 31 MARCH 2019

There had been circulated copies of a report by the Chief Financial Officer providing details of the income and expenditure for the Peebles Common Good Fund for the year 2018/19 including balance sheet values as at 31 March 2019, and proposed budget for 2019/2020. Appendix 1 to the report provided the actual income and expenditure for 2018/19 which showed a projected surplus of £44,630 for the year, which varied from the projected surplus figure reported at the 27 February 2019 meeting, due to an increase in rental income as well as lower than anticipated grant expenditure. Appendix 2 to the report provided a projected balance sheet value as at 31 March 2019 which showed an increase in reserves of £11,643. Appendix 3 to the report provided a breakdown of the property portfolio showing actual rental income for 2018/19 and actual property expenditure to 31 March 2019. Appendix 4 to the report showed the value of the Kames Capital Investment Fund to 31 March 2019. The Treasury Business Partner highlighted the main points in the report and explained that income included a rebate from Kames Capital of £452 which had been reinvested to purchase an additional 422 units. The proposed budget for 2019/20 proposed a budget of £19,500 for grants based on the average amount awarded over the last few years. Councillor Haslam proposed that this figure be increased to £29,500 and this was unanimously approved.

#### DECISION AGREED to:-

- (a) note the actual income and expenditure for 2018/19 detailed in Appendix 1 to the report;
- (b) approve the proposed budget for 2019/20 as shown in Appendix 1 to the report subject to the amount for grants and other donations being increased to £29,500;
- (c) note the final balance sheet value as at 31 March 2019 detailed in Appendix 2 to the report;

- (d) note the summary of the property portfolio detailed in Appendix 3 to the report; and
- (e) note the current position of the Kames Capital investment fund in detailed in Appendix 4 to the report.

## MEMBER

Councillor Small joined the meeting.

## 4. APPLICATIONS FOR FUNDING

### 4.1 **Peebles Ex-Servicemen's Pipe Band**

There had been circulated copies of a request from Peebles Ex-Servicemen's Pipe Band for funding totalling £10,000. Tracey Thomson representing the applicants advised that it was coming up for the Pipe Bands Centenary Year and it was proposed to buy new equipment and uniforms. The application also covered the rental for new accommodation. Members discussed the request and agreed that as the proposed property had not yet been legally acquired by the new owners no funding would be provided at this time for rental. However, they would consider a further application for this element at the appropriate time. It was proposed that funding of £6,500 be awarded at this time and this was unanimously agreed.

#### DECISION AGREED:-

- (a) to grant funding of £6,500 to the Peebles Ex-Servicemen's Pipe Band; and
- (b) that consideration would be given to a further application to assist with rental payments once the building had been legally acquired by the new owners.

### 4.2 Old and New Horizons

There had been circulated copies of a request by Tweed Wheels on behalf of Old and New Horizons for funding of £5,000. The group organised day trips for older residents who struggled to use public transport and did not have access to a car. The funds were to be used to continue the service which had previously been provided by volunteers. Members queried whether staffing costs could be funded and also requested a detailed breakdown of how the funds would be spent.

### DECISION

## AGREED to continue the application to obtain more detailed information.

### 4.3 Tweedgreen

There had been circulated copies of a request by Tweedgreen for funding of £600. Tweedgreen were a local environmental group working to create a more sustainable and resilient community. The funding was to be used to hold a public event involving relevant stakeholders to share best practice around making housing more sustainable, affordable, creative and attractive. Members agreed to approve the request.

### DECISION

## AGREED to grant funding of £600 to Tweedgreen.

### 4.4 **Peebles Slot Car Racing Club**

There had been circulated copies of a request by Peebles Slot Car Racing Club for funding of £1571 to secure club premises. James Crawley founder of the Club outlined how the club would operate and that it covered all generations. Members noted that the accommodation the club hoped to secure was in the same property as the Pipe Band above and agreed that they could not grant money until the property was in the ownership of the new operator. However, Mr Crawley was encouraged to resubmit his application one he had a proper tenancy agreement.

#### DECISION AGREED that funding would not be provided at this time but that a further application be submitted once a proper tenancy agreement was in place.

## 4.5 Peebles Rugby Club

There had been circulated copies of a request by Peebles Ruby Club for funding of £5880 to fund the replacement of the existing boilers in the changing pavilion. Jim King and Steven Matthews spoke in support of the application and emphasised the need for proper shower facilities. Members unanimously agreed to support the application.

#### DECISION

### AGREED to grant funding of £5880 to Peebles Rugby Club.

#### **DECLARATION OF INTEREST**

The Chairman, Councillor Tatler, declared an interest in the following item of business in terms of Section 5 of the Councillors Code of Conduct and left the meeting. Councillor Anderson assumed the Chair.

#### 4.6 Eastgate Theatre

With reference to paragraph 2 of the Minute of 30 July 2018, there had been circulated copies of a request from the Eastgate Theatre to reinstate the previous offer of loan in the sum of £20,000 to provide some financial resilience as they undertook the major development of the theatre over the summer period. Ian Jenkins explained the need for the loan as there were no reserves which could be called upon if there were cash flow issues during the development. Members agreed to recommend approval of the loan on similar terms to the previous loan.

### DECISION

- \* AGREED to RECOMMEND a loan of up to £20k (should it be required) be made to Eastgate Theatre on the following conditions:
  - (a) the loan be repaid in full within one year from the date the loan is drawn down;
  - (b) interest on the loan be charged at 3% over base rate; and
  - (c) interest paid monthly from the date the loan is drawn down.

## 5. COMMON GOOD FUND LAND

#### 5.1 Peebles Callant's Plans for Planting Neidpath Grazings

The Chairman advised that he and Councillor Bell had met with the Callant's Committee on site. The Callant's Club representatives advised that the trees would be provided by the Woodlands Trust. The issue for the Club was the commitment to look after the trees in perpetuity which was something he could not commit future generations to do. The Estates Surveyor proposed that she meet the Callant's Club representatives on site and would prepare a report on the future use of this land and other land held by the Common Good Fund for consideration by the Sub-Committee at their next scheduled meeting. The Chairman also requested that the fence on the site be checked.

#### DECISION AGREED that:-

- (a) the Estates Surveyor meet with the Callant's Club representatives on site to consider the planting proposals; and
- (b) the Estates Surveyor prepare a report on the future use of all Peebles Common Good Fund land for consideration at the next scheduled meeting on 21 August 2019.

### 5.2 Elliots Park Grazings

In the absence of Community Councillor Hayworth there was no discussion. However, it was noted that the future use of this land would be included in the report at (b) above.

### 5.3 **Request from Peebles Highland Games to Site Equipment Container at Haylodge Park**

It was reported that a request had been received from Peebles Highland Games to site a container at Haylodge Park to hold equipment. A letter and site plan provided by Scott Watson on behalf of the Highland Games was circulated at the meeting. Councillor Haslam requested a scale drawing showing the impact of the container on the site. She expressed concerns regarding the fire escape for the adjacent building and the visual impact on visitors to the Park. It was agreed that the Estates Surveyor would liaise with the Highland Games Organisers and would bring back a report providing the information requested.

### DECISION

AGREED to defer consideration until a report detailing the full impact of the container on the adjoining buildings and visual amenity of the park was provided.

The meeting concluded at 6:05 p.m.